# Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing and Registration Sub Committee on Monday 22 August 2016



#### Committee members:

Councillor Coulter

Councillor Clarkson

Councillor Wade

#### Officers:

Jeremy Franklin, Lawyer Lesley Rennie, Business Regulation Team Manager Samantha Howell, Licensing Officer Lucy Longford, Licensing Officer Catherine Phythian, Committee Services Officer

# 1. Apologies for Absence

No apologies for absence were received.

## 2. Election of Chair for the meeting

The Sub Committee resolved to elect Councillor Coulter as Chair for this meeting.

#### 3. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

#### 4. Procedure to be followed

The Sub Committee resolved to NOTE the procedure.

## 5. Application for 12 months Street Trading Consent - Mr John Irvin

The Head of Planning & Regulatory Services submitted a report concerning an application from Mr John Irvin for a Street Trading Consent to trade from a new site outside Carphone Warehouse, Market Street, Oxford.

The Licensing Officer presented the report. She explained that Mr Irvin had been trading in the city since 1982 and that his original site had been near Bonn Square. Mr Irvin had moved to the site outside Carphone Warehouse for a trial period due to the redevelopment of the Westgate Shopping Centre. The three month trial in the new location has been a success for the applicant and the Council and Mr Irvin has now applied for a twelve month Street Trading Consent.

Mr Irvin (the applicant) addressed the Sub-Committee and answered their questions on some points of detail regarding his business.

The Sub-Committee then moved to private session. The Licensing Officer then presented the exempt information to the Sub-Committee.

At this point the applicant and Licensing Officers withdrew to allow the Sub-Committee, supported by its Legal Advisor, to deliberate and make its decision in private.

Having taken into account all submissions, the Sub-Committee then announced its decision.

The Sub Committee resolved to GRANT the street trading consent for a period of 12 months from 22 August 2016, subject to the standard conditions applicable to street trading consents.

The Sub Committee resolved to GRANT the employment authorisation for employee two.

The Sub Committee resolved to GRANT the employment authorisation for employee one subject to attendance at an anger management course.

The Sub-Committee resolved to delegate to Licensing Officers the authority to immediately revoke the employment authorisation for employee one if there was a further complaint about that employee.

The Chair reminded Mr John Irvin (the applicant) of the expectation placed upon him as the Street Trading license holder to ensure the satisfactory behaviour of all his employees.

A letter confirming the Sub-Committee's decision will be sent to the applicant.

#### 6. Matters exempt from publication

The Sub-Committee resolved that under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the remaining items of

business on the grounds that their presence would involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as described in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

## 7. Appendix B - Confidential

The Sub-Committee considered the employee application for employee one in private.

#### 8. Minutes

The Sub-Committee resolved to APPROVE the minutes of the meeting held on 26 April 2016 as a true and accurate record.

# 9. Dates of future meetings

The Sub-Committee NOTED the dates of future meetings if required.

The meeting started at 5.00 pm and ended at 5.30 pm

